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DATE: October 31, 2019 
 
TO: Specification Review Distribution List 
 
FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 5601200 New Structural Steel. 
 
 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Vickie Young from the Structures Design Office to include 
Method of Measurement and Basis of Payment to the Section. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after November 28, 2019, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 
DS/rf 
Attachment

http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx


5601200 
All Jobs 

COATING NEW STRUCTURAL STEEL 
(REV 10-28-19)  

ARTICLE 560-12 is deleted and the following substituted: 

560-12 Method of Measurement Basis of Payment. 
 For coating all new structural steel in I-girder and box or tub girder superstructures and 
bent caps, the quantity to be paid for will be the lump sum quantity, completed and accepted. No 
separate payment will be made for coating new structural steel. Include the cost in the cost of the 
structural steel. 
 

SECTION 560 is expanded by the following new Article: 

560-13 Basis of Payment. 
 For I-girder and box or tub girder superstructures and bent caps, price and payment will 
be full compensation for all work specified in this Section, including furnishing and applying all 
materials to complete the coating for the new structural steel. 
 No separate payment will be made for coating all other structural steel. 
 Payment for coating all new structural steel in I-girder and box or tub girder 
superstructures and bent caps will be made under: 

Item No. 560- 1- Coating System for New Structural Steel – lump sum. 
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